GULI' OIL CORPORATION
FORT 'JO.TH PRGDUCTION DIVISION
P. Oo BOX 216?
Hobbs, Mew liexico

February 11, 195

tiew llesico Oil Conservation Comiission
Pe Co BOX 871
Santa Fe, ilew :lexieo
' Re: [lpplication to Dually Couplete
Gulf 0il Corporction Zunice Xing
Nos ¢, Drinkerd Pool, Lea County,
ew lemirco

Gentlemen:

By tiis letter of applicetion Gulf 0il Corporation wishes to stote
the followineg:

(2) That Gulf Oil Corporation Dunice King :To. 9, located in the U'/)
J2/L of Section 20, T-21-S, R=37-3, was conpletec April 29, 1948, at = total
depth of 6620'. The attached :hibit MAN shows the locztion of this well en
the Gulf 0il Corporztion Bnice Iing Lezse together with the location of all
offset wells,

(b) That subject well has 7" casing set at 6L90' and cemented with
700 saeks of cement., The well is an o0il well producin~ Ifrom the open hole
interval from 4,90-6620' in the Drinkard Pool.

(¢) That the applicent proposes to dually complete the well in the
following menner:

(1) Perforate the " easin~ within the approximate intervel of
5L90-5730" in the Blinebry Gas Pool (top of Blinebry at 54%01).

(2) Set production type packer below these perforations at
approximately 5900' to separate the two pay zones,

(3) Produce the Drinkard Tool oil throu~h the tubing and the
Blinebry gas through the tubing=casing annulus,

(d) That the granting of this spplication for permission to produce the
well as a duel completion with gas from the Blinebry and oil from the Drinkard
is in the interest of conservotion and the protection of correlative rights.

(e) Thot the epplicant will comply with 211 rules and regulations of
the New llexieco 0il Conservotion Commission to mnintain separation of produce
tion from the two pay zones.
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(f) That the manner and method of the proposed dual completior is
mneenanically feasible and practical.

(g) Thaet by copy of %his letter of application, 21l offset operctors
are notified of the proposed dual completion,

Therefore, Gulf 0il Corporation requests that the 0il Conservation
Commission grant permission to the applicant to duzlly complete the subject
well as proposed in this application.

Respectfully submitted,

C. 7. TAYIOR
Lrea Production Superintendent

REL/f1

cct Continental Cil Co.
Po O. BOX 1127
Hobbs, ...

Shell 0il Cowpany
Fo O, Box 1957
Hobbs, i's .

Ohio 0il Company
Pe 0o Box 2107
Hobbs, . .i.

Ilagnolia Petroleum Co,
Fe O, Box 727
Kermit, Texas

Sunray 0il Cornoration
P. O, Box 128
llobbs, 1.1

Pacific "Jestern 0il Gorm.
c/o Skelly 0il Company

Pe 0. Box 38

Hobbs, ..,






